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EDWIN H. EBLING, C.P.A.
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Board of School Directors
Blue Mountain School District
Onruigsburg, Pen nsylvania

We have performed the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform
Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements, for Federal Awards
(Uniform Guidance) of the Blue Mountain School District for the year ended June 30,2017.
Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements,
Cost Principles and Audit Requirements, for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) indicates
that the auditee is responsible for ensur¡ng appropriate subm¡ssion of the audit reports to
appropriate government officials.

The reporting packages must be submitted no later than 30 days after you receive our Single
Audit Report but no later than nine months after the year end (March 31 , 2018).

The Single Audit was done to fulfill the requirements of the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal
Regulations Part 200, Uniform AdminiStrative Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit
Requirements, for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). lt entailed: (1) an audit of the
general purpose financial statements and our opinion thereon; (2) an examination of the
Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and our opinion thereon; (3) a review of the
internal control structure based solely on the understanding obtained as part of the audit of
the general purpose financial statements; (4) a review of the internal control structure made
as a part of the audit of the federal financial assistance programs; (5) a review of compliance
based on an audit of the general purpose financial statements in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards; and (6) a review of compliance with laws and regulations
related to the federal financial assistance programs and our opinion thereon.

When filing the Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requirements, Cost Principles and Audit Requirements, for Federal Awards (Uniform
Guidance) and the Data Collection Form with the agencies listed on Page 2, the District must
enclose the appropriate number of reports as listed.

November 21,2017
Pottsville, Pennsylvan ia



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

LIST OF REPORT DISTRIBUTION

JUNE 30,2017

1 Single Audit Report,
Data Collection Form and
Single Audit Reporting
Package Checklist

1 Single Audit Report and
Data Collection Form

1 Single Audit Report

1 Single Audit Report

Must be submitted Via Electronic Mail (E-mail)
Commonwealth of Pen nsylvania
Office of the Budget - Bureau of Audits,
Special Audit Services Division
RA-BOASinq leAud it@state. pa. us

Federal Audit Clearinghouse
Via lnternet Website
www. harvester. census. oov/sac

Schuylkill lntermediate Unit #29
Box 130, Second Floor
Marlin, PA 17951

Prothonotary Office
Schuylkill County Courthouse
401 North Second Street
Pottsville, PA 17901
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

Board of School Directors
Blue Mountain School District
Onruigsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business{ype
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Blue Mountain School
District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the financial statements,

which collectively comprise the Blue Mountain School District's basic financial statements as listed in the

table of contents.

M a n ag em enú's Respo n s i b i I ity for th e F i n a n c i a I StaÚemenÚs

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in

accorðance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes

the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentaiion of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or

error.

A u d ito r's Res po n s i b i I ity

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted

our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and

the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the

Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to

obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in

the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

ln making those ¡sk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity's preparation

and fair p-resentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in

the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's

internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the

appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates

made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements'

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our

audit opinions.

Opinions

ln our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

respective ¡nancial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund,

and tne aggregate remaining fund information of the Blue Mountain School District, as of June 30, 2017,

and the rðJpeótive changeJin financial position, and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year

then ended in accordancé with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Other Matters

Requ ired Su pplementary I nformation

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management's
discussion and analysis and budgetary comparison information on pages 9-20 be presented to

supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational,
economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary
information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America,
which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the information and

comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other lnformation

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively
comprise the Blue Mountain School District's basic financial statements. The statistical section, are
presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements.
The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as

required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative
Requiremenfs, Cosf Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards, and is also not a required
part of the basic financial statements.

The schedule of expenditures of federal awards is the responsibility of management and were derived
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the
basic financial statements and cqrtain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial
statements or to the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance
with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. ln our opinion, the schedule of
expenditures of federal awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial
statements as a whole.

The schedule of the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability and the schedule of the
District's contributions have not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic
financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on them.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

ln accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated November 21,

2017, on our consideration of the Blue Mountain School District's internal control over financial reporting
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant

agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal
control over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion
on internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the Blue Mountain School
District's internal control over financial reporting and compliance.

lr**a,/'o-
úvemoer 21,2017
Pottsville, Pennsylvania
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON ¡NTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STA'VDARDS

Board of School Directors
Blue Mountain School District
Onruigsburg, Pennsylvania

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Sfandards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund information of
the Blue Mountain School District, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2017, and the related notes to the
financial statements, which collectively comprise the Blue Mountain School District's basic financial
statements, and have issued our report thereon dated November 21 ,2017.

lnternal Control over Financial Reporting

ln planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Blue Mountain School
District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Blue Mountain
School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Blue Mountain School District's internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity's financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less severe
than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or, significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Blue Mountain School District's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a
direct and material effect on the Qetermination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

5



Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Sfandards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

Pottsville, Pennsylvania
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR PROGRAM
AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE

Board of School Directors
Blue Mountain School District
Orwigsburg, Pennsylvania

Report on Compl¡ance for Each Maior Federal Program

We have audited the Blue Mountain School District's compliance with the types of compliance
requirements described in the OMB Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect
on each of the Blue Mountain School District's major federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017.
Blue Mountain School District's major federal programs are identified in the summary of auditor's results
section of the accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs.

M a n ag e m enú's Respo n s i b i I ity

Management is responsible for compliance with,federal statutes, regulations, and the terms and conditions
of its federal awards applicable to its federal programs.

A u d ito r's Res po n s i b i I ity

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Blue Mountain School District's
major federal programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements referred to above. We
conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United

States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Sfandards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the audit requirements of Title 2
U.S. Code of Federal Regutations Part 200, lJniform Administrative Requiremenfs, Cosf Principles, and
Audit Requirements for Federat Awards (Uniform Guidance). Those standards and the Uniform Guidance

require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance
with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on

a major federal program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Blue

Mountain School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as

we considered necessary in the circumstances.

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Blue Mountain School District's

compliance.

Opinion on Each Maior Federal Program

ln our opinion, the Blue Mountain School District, complied, in all material respects, with the types of
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major
federal programs for the year ended June 30, 2017.

7



Report on lnternal Control over Gompliance

Management of the Blue Mountain School District, is responsible for establishing and maintaining effective

internãl control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. ln planning

and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Blue Mountain School District's internal control

over complianóe with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on each major

federal piogram to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the

purpose of éxpressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal program and to test and report on

internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance, but not for the purpose of

expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly, we do not

express aì opinion on the effectiveness of the Blue Mountain School District's internal control over

compliance.

A deficiency in internat control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over

compliancedoes not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned

functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a
federal program on a timely basis. A materialweakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency,

or combinàtion of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable
possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program will not

be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over

compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type

of compliance requirement of a federal program that is less severe than a material weakness in internal

control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance.

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first

paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over

comfliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any

deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However,

material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to descrtbe the scope of our testing

of iniernal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform

Guidance. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other purpose'

/.t

l/.*- ç â.. /'<-'
¡(rem*"r 21,2017
Pottsville, Pennsylvania
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BLUE MOLINTAIN SCHOOL DISTzuCT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

The discussion and analysis of Blue Mountain School District's financial performance provides an overview of
the District's financial activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2017 . The discussion and analysis should be

read in conjunction with the District's accompanying financial statements, which immediately follow this

section.

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the reporting model adopted by the

Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) in their Statement No. 34 Basic Financial Statements - and

Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments issued in June 1999. Certain

comparative information between the current year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A.

F'INANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Net assets decreased by $485,068. Program revenues accounted for $8,826,180 or20.7l%o oftotal
revenues, and general revenues accounted for $33,796,036 or 79.29%.

The Board did not increase Real Estate or Occupation Assessment Taxes for the 201612017 fiscal year,

The district showed an increase of $479,865 or 2.12Yo over the prior year's tax revenues.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This annual report consists of three parts - management's discussion and analysis (this section), the basic

financial statements, and supplementary information. The basic financial statements include two kinds of
statements that present different views of the District. The first two statements are District-wide financial
statements that provide both short-term and long-term information about the District's overall financial status.

The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on individual parts of the District, reporting

the District's operations in more detail than the District-wide statements. The governmental funds statements

explain how basic services such as regular and special education were financed in the short-term as well as what

remains for future spending. Proprietary fund statements offer short and long-term financial information about

the activities the District operates like a business, such as food services. Fiduciary fund statements provide

information about the financial relationships in which the District acts solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit

ofothers, such as student activity funds and scholarship funds'

The financial statements also include notes that explain information in the statements and provide more detailed

data.

a

a
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BLUE MOLINTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEARENDED JUNE 30,2017

District-wide Statements

The District-wide statements report information about the District as a whole using accounting methods similar
to those used by private-sector companies. The Statement of Net Assets includes all of the District's assets and
liabilities. All of the current year revenues and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Activities
regardless of when cash is received or paid,

The two District-wide statements report the District's net assets and how they have changed. Net assets, the
difference between the District's assets and liabilities, are one way to measure the District's financial health or
position.

In the District-wide financial statements, the District's activities are divided into two categories

Governmental activities - Most of the District's basic services are included here, such as regular and
special education, operation and maintenance of plant services, transportation and administration.
Property taxes and state aid formula finance most of these activities.

Business-type activities - The District charges fees to cover the cost of ceftain services it provides.
The District's food service is included here.

Fund Financial Statements

The fund financial statements provide more detailed information about the District's funds, focusing on its most
significant or "major" funds and not the District as a whole. Funds are accounting devices the District uses to
keep track of specific sources of funding and spending on particular programs. Some funds are required by state
law and by bond covenants. The District establishes other funds to control and manage money for particular
purposes, such as repaying its long-term debts.

The District has three types of funds:

Governmental funds - Most of the District's basic services are included in governmental funds, which
generally focus on (1) how cash and other frnancialassets can readily be converted into cash inflows
and outflows and (2) the balances left at year-end that are available for spending. Consequently, the
governmental funds statements provide a detailed short-term view that helps to determine whether there
are more or fewer financial resources that can be spent in the near future to finance the District's
programs. Because this information does not encompass the long-term focus of the District-wide
statements, we provide additional information with the governmental funds statements to explain the
relationship between them.

Proprietary funds - Services for which the District charges afee are generally reported in proprietary
funds. Proprietary funds are reported in the same way as the District-wide statements, The District uses

internal service funds to report activities, which provide services to the District's other programs and
activities. The District currently has one internal service fund for health and welfare benehts.

a

a

a

a
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BLUE MOT]NTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Fiduciary funds - The District is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as

the student activities fund. The District is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported in these

funds are used only for their intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. All of the

District's fiduciary activities are reported in a separate statement of fiduciary net assets. The

District excludes these activities from the District-wide financial statements because it cannot use

these assets to finance its operations.

F'INANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT AS A WHOLE

Net assets. The District's combined net assets were less on June 30,2017 when compared to the prior fiscal

year. Total net position decreased .96Yo duringthe year from $(48,679,557) to $(49,146,327) on June 30, 2017

(See Table A-1.)

Table A-1
Blue lVlountain School District

Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017
Statement of Net Position

a

Current and other assets

Capital assets

Deferred Outflows

Pension Obligation

Total Assets

Long-term debt outstanding

Other Liabilities

Deferred Inflows

Total Linbilities

Invested in capital assets,

net of related debt

Restricted for Capital Projects
Unrestricted (deficit)

$t49.645.1sî $456,166

Governme ntal

Activities

Business-type

Activities Total

20r6

$ 19,589,684

40,348,776

(240,4es)

2017

$20,689,340

39,067,082

(34s,62s)

2016

$62s,235

34,865

0

20t7

$658,92 I

3 0,88 l

0

20t6

$20,214,919

40J83,641
(240,4e6)

2017

s2l,348,261

$39,097,963

(34s,625)

5.1 2s.0005,1 25.000

s59,697,964 $64,535,797 $660,100 $689,802 $60,358,064 $65'225,599

99,530,07 I

7,s14,616

I,789,000

106,359,399

7 ,821,555
0

40,005

149,30s

14,623

33,205

1 48,1 04

9.663

99,570,07s

7,663,922

r.803.624

106,392,604

7,969,659

9.663

$108,833,687 $114,180,954 S203,933 $190,972 $109'037'621 S114'371,926

1,939,036 2,128,44r 34,865 30,880 1,973,901 2,1s9,32r

n

ßr.074.759) (s I,773.598)
0

42r.301

tt

467,950
0 0 0

(5 1.305.648)

Totrl Net Position s(49,135,723)

1l

$498.830 St48.679.557) (49.146.321\



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTzuCT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Table A-2

Blue Mountain School District
Fiscal Year Ended June 30,2017

Statement of Activities

Governmental

Activities

Business-type

Activities Total

Revenues

Program Revenues

Charges for services

Operating, Capital grants and contributions

General Revenues

Property taxes and other taxes levied

for general purposes

State formula aid

Investment Income

Other

Transfer

Total Revenues

Expenses

Instruction

Instructional student support

Administration

Operation and maintenance ofplant services

Pupil Transportation

Student Activities

Community Services

Refund ofPrior Year Income

lnterest

Food Service

Transfer

Total Expenses

Increase (Decrease) ¡n nct âssets

22,676,505 23,1s6,370 0 0

I 0,218,058 10,481,871 0 0

15,420 53,411 178 398

34,736 30,266 61,788 73,720

0000

2016

$335, I 08

6,260,058

2017

$395,2 I 6

7,t32,981

20t6

$89 l,677

4s3,427

2017

s774,612
523,371

2016

sl,226,785
6,713,485

22,676,505

I 0,218,058

I 5,598

96,524

0

2017

$ 1,169,828

$ 7,6s6,3s2

23,156,370

I 0,481 ,871

s3,809

I 03,986

0

$ 39,539,885 $41,250,115 $ 1,407,070 $ 1,372,101 $40,946,955 542,622,216

26,977,207

2,631,523

5,s 50,1 5 6

3,846,873

2,379,762

93t,947

34s,373

0

I,304,423

0

0

2s,314,222

2,sss,486

5,265,450

3,68 I,853

2,255,822

887,594

306,872
n

I,410,548
(.,

n

26,977,207

2,631,523

5,5 50,1 5 6

3,846,873

2,379,762

93t,947

345,373

0

r,304,423

1,306,023

0

25,3t4,222

2,555,486

5,265,450

3,68 1,8s3

2,355,822

887,s94

306,872

0

I ,410,s48
1,329,437

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

n

0

0

7

0

,3 ,329,4306,023

0

s43,961,264

sø,427,3791

s41,777,847

$ß27,7321

$1,306,023

$10r,047

s1,329,437 545,273,281 543,107,284

s42.664 S(4.326.3321 $1485.068ì

Statement of Activities. The District' s total revenues \vere $42,622,216 for the year ended June 3 0, 20 I 7. (See

Table A-2.) Property taxes and other taxes levied for general purposes continue to account for most of the
District's revenue in the amount of $23,156,370 or 54.33% of total revenues. Another 24.59% or $10,481,871
came from state formula aid, which includes basic education and student transportation subsidies.

Approximately 17.96% or $7,656,352 came from operating grants and contributions, with the remainder of
$1,327,623 or 3.l|yo coming from fees charged for services and other miscellaneous sources.

The total cost of all programs and services was $43,107,284. (See Table A-2). The majority of the District's
costs in the amount of 527,869,708 or 64.65Yo \¡/ere directly related to instruction. Student support services
(transportation, food service, student activities) accounted for $4,572,853 or 10.61Yo.

The remaining costs of $10,664,723 or 24.74Yo included administration, operation and maintenance of plant
services, community services, and interest.
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BLUE MOLTNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR E,NDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Total expenditures exceeded revenue, decreasing net assets by $485,068'

Flgure A-4 Sources of Blue Mountaln School Dlstrct
Revenues for F'lscal Year 2016

Taxcs
55o/o

Othel
State Aid-Forrnula

Grauts
25%0% Opcrating Grants

& Contributions
l7o/oChargcs

Se¡viccs
3%

trTa.xes

I State Aid-Founula Grauts

E¡Op€nting Gra¡lts &
Coubibutions

oChaqes for Services

lOther

Flgure A-4 Sources of Blue Mountain SchoolDistrct
Revenues for Fiscal Year 2017

Taxcs
54o/o

Othcr
Operating Grants
& Contributions

Statc Aid-
Formula
Grants
25%0o/o

Char¡cs for 18%
Scliccs

3Yo

ETaxes

¡ State Aid-Furnula Grants

trO¡æratiug Grants &
Conh'ibutiors

trÇharyes for Sen,ices

lOther
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Figure A-6 Blue Mountain School Dlstrict Expenses for
FiscalYear 2016

hlstructiou-
Related

65o/o

lE Instructior¡-Relatecl

¡Administlation

tr Maiutenance O¡ærations

tr Studeut Suppoil Sen'ices

lCorunrud$ Sen'ices

EOther

Other
3%

Comnunity
Services

Mainternnce
Operations

Adnrinish'ation
r2%

lYo Shrdent Support
Services

L0o/o

9o/o

Flgure A-6 Blue Mountaln School Dlstrlct Expenses for
Fiscal Year 2017

Instruction-
Related

65o/o

lÐ hrstruction-Related

¡Ad¡nirúsu'atic'o

tr Maiutenance Opem tiotts

o Sfudent Su¡rpolt Sen,ices

IConrnuúty Setlices

EOther

Other
3%

Community
Services
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Operations

Adnrinistration
r2%

lo/o studeût support
Seruices

lLo/o

9Vo
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

The cost of all District activities was $43,107,284. (See Table A-2)

. Some of the cost was paid by the users of the District's programs ($1,169,828).
o Federal and state governments subsidized ceftain programs with grants and contributions ($7,656,352).
o Most of the District's costs ($34,281,104), however, were paid for by District taxpayers and taxpayers

ofour state.

This portion of governmental activities was paid for with $23,156,370 in taxes, $10,481,871 of
state aid based on the statewide education aid formula and with investment earnings and other
general revenues.

Total Cost of Services for the District decreased by 4.78% while the Net cost of Services decreased by 8.17%.

Blue Mountain School District

Fiscal Year Endcd June 30,2017

Net Cost of Activities

Total Cost

of Services

Pcrcentage

Change

Net Cost Percentage

ofServiccs Change

2016

$26,977,207

2,63r,523

5,s50, I 56

3,846,873

2017

2s,314,222

2,555,486

5,26s,450

3,681 ,853

2,3ss,822

887,594

306,872

1,410,548

1329,437

0

2016-2011 2016

s23,524,967

2,299,436

5,241,560

3,655,854

798,170

691,287

345,327

815,497

(3e,08 1)

0

2017 2016-2017

Instruction

Instructional Student Support

Administration

Operation and maintenance

of plant services

Pupil transportation

Student activities

Community services

Interest

Food service

Transfer

2,379,762

931,947

345,373

I,304,423

I306,023

0

(6.16)%

(2.8e)%

(s.r3)o/"

(42e)%

(1.01)%

(4.76)%

(tl ts)%

8.14%

1,79%

0

$21,351,089

2,176,941

4,909,797

3,450,172

696,022

616,615

279,712

769,302

31,4s4

0

(e.24)%

(s.33)%

(6.33)%

(s.63)%

(12.80)%

(10.80)%

(re.00)%

(5.66)%

0%

s4s.273.287 543.107.284 ø.78\"/o s37.333.017 $34.281.104 (8.11\o/o
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JI.JNE 3O,2OI7

FINANCIAL ANALYSIS OF THE DISTRICT'S FUNDS

The District's governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of $10,575,130, an increase of $110,818

from the prior year. The schedule below summarizes the fund balances and the total change in fund balances as

of June 30, 2016 and 2017 :

Fund Balance

6t30/2016

Fund Balance

6/30t2011

Increase

(Dccrease)

General

Capital Projects

Capital Reserve

Special Revenue

Debt Service

Total

Local Sources

Taxes

Interest

Other

State Sources

Federal Sources

Total Revenue

$ 8,396,075

2,460

1,806,892

254,s08

$ 8,567,101

7,461

1,741,092

2ss,098

4.3'78

s r7l,026

5,001

(65,800)

590

I77

$l

GENERAL FUND

The following schedule provides a summary of General Fund revenues and other financing sources:

s 10.575.130 $ 110.818

Year Ended

6ßOn0t6

Year Ended Increase

lDecreasc)6t30120 11

o/o

Chanqe

$22,671,s32

I 1,534

16,977,822

I 5,455,606

494,691

$22,733,000

4r,485

972,545

I 6,4 I 7,80 l

639.013

$61,468

29,951

(16,00s,277)

962,195

144,322

.27%

259.68%

(94.2't)%

6.23%

29.17%

5 5.61 1 ,1 85 40.803.844 ( 14,807,34 l) (26.63\%

T6



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

General Fund revenue decreased by $14,807,341 or26.63yo, from the previous year. Overall, tax collections
have increased $61,468 or .27%o. Realestatetaxrevenue increased $180,403 or 1.07%o.

There was an increase in the earned income tax collection from the prior year in the amount of $33,063 or
1.32%. The occupation assessment tax remained the same at $230 and income from this tax increased by
$41,85 lor 2.78o/o from the prior year.

Revenues from state sources represent an increase of $962,195 or 6.230/o from the previous year. The Basic
education subsidy increased in the amount of $ 178,3 83 or 2.27 Yo. The Special education subsidy increased in
the amount of $35,255 or 2.30Yo. As some fixed expenditures increase for the district, the state reimburses
school districts for a portion of those costs. The major expenses the state contributes money towards are

transportation, which the reimbursement increased by $82,100 or 5.23 Yo over the prior year, retirement, which
increased by $378,780 or 17.44%o and social security, which increased by $86,032 or 14.36%o. Transportation
revenues are driven by a state formula while social security and retirement are solely reimbursed on the size of
the overall payroll, Revenues from federal sources represent an increase of $144,322 or 29.l7o/o.

The following schedule presents a summary of General Fund expenditures and other financing uses:

Yenr Ended

6t30t20t6

Year Ended

6t30/2017

Increase

(Decrease) Change

%

Salaries

Employee Benefits

Purchased Services

Supplies, Material, Equipment

Debt Service

Other Expenditures

Total Expenditures

st6,214,04s

I 0, I 58,485

7,219,520

1,418,022

19,025,695

555,504

s|6,278,2s6

rr,32l,170

7,464,879

t,520,89s

4,023,525

42,391

$64,21 I

1,162,685

24s,3s9

t02,873

(r 5,002, l 70)

(5 l3.l 13)

,40%

1t.45%

3.40%

725%

(78.85)%

(92,37)%

54,59t,271 40,651,tt6 (13,940, r ss) (2ss4)%

Total General Fund expenditures decreased $ 1 3 ,940, I 5 5 or 25 .54Yo from the previous year.
This decrease can be attributed to the factthat no General Obligation Bond refunding was done this year as was
the previous year.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Over the course of the year, the District reviews expenditures and makes appropriate adjustments to cover
unexpected expenditures in the annual operating budget due to increases in appropriations ofsignificant
budgeted costs.

The District's final budget for the General Fund anticipated that expenditures and other financing uses would be

$741,409 greater than revenues and other financing sources, with the balance of revenues to be taken from the
unassigned fund balance. Actual results show that revenues and other financing sources exceeded expenditures
and other financing uses by 5152,728.

CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND

The Capital Projects Fund was established in the 200812009 year to account for the proceeds of our
$20,000,000 bond issue which was borrowed to fund the Elementary East building renovation and
improvement project.

CAPITAL ASSETS

The District invested $83,150,130 in a broad range of capital assets, including school buildings, computer, and
audio-visual equipment. (See Table A-8) Total depreciation expense for the year totaled $1,631,508.

Table A-8

Blue Mountain School District

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2017

Capital Assets

Governmcntal Business-type Percentage

Activities Activities Totals Change

Land

Building and Building Improvements

Furniture and Equipment

Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total

2016

s9,396,742

6t,483,664

l,737,86s
(42.269.49s)

2017

s9,396,742

6r,659,t57

t1,912,186

(43.901.003)

2016

$o

0

182,045

(147. l 80)

2017

$0

0

182,045

2016

$9,396,742

61,483,664

I1,919,910

(42 416.675\

2011

s9,396,742

6r,659,157

12,094,231

(44.O52.167\

2016-2017

0%

.29%

r.46%

3 86V.0sl.l 641

s40.348,776 $39,067,082 S34,86s $30,881 $40.383.641 $39.097.963 13.18)%
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTzuCT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

At year-end, the District had $36,550,000 in general obligation bonds, a decrease of 6.88% from last year. (See

Table A-9).
The implementation of GASB 45 required the District to account for estimated liabilities for future post
employment benefits.

The $752,456 represents the difference between the estimated annual cost and the amount paid

Totals 7o Chanse

Increase

(Decrease)

($2,7oo,ooo)

(7 t ,734)

(39,1 lo)

752,4s6

(2.847.000)

General Obligation Bonds

Capital Leases

Compensated Absences

Other Postemployment Benefit Obligation

Accrued pension obligation

Totâl

2016

$39,250,000

1t4,751

1,049,830

7,830,224

54.0s7,000

2017

$36,550,000

43,017

I,010,720

8,582,680

5 1,210,000

2015-2016

(6 88)%

(62.st)%

(3.73)%

9,61%

(s.27)%

$r02,301,80s s97,396,417 (4,905,388) (4.80)%

FACTORS BEARING ON THE DISTRICT'S FUTURE

The district is experiencing a slower growth phase in the residential housing market due to the economic
downturn. The Blue Mountain School District is comprised of nine (9) boroughs and townships and is mainly
a residential community with minimal support from commercial/manufacturing development. The infrastructure
for development is minimal and thus limits new commercial/manufacturing development opportunities. A
demographic and growth pattern and projections of enrollments study by the Pennsylvania Economy League
dated November 16, 2007, indicates a slight increase in enrollments over the next five years. Actual trends
show a slight decrease in enrollment.

The professional staff s collective bargaining agreement is in place through June 30, 2018. The service
personnel have a collective bargaining agreement through June 30,2020.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 3O,2OI7

Act I continues to pose an additional concern to the financial structure of the District. The administration will
continue to monitor its contractual obligations and seek alternative revenue sources for maintaining the financial
credibility of the Blue Mountain School District, Residential property tax is the mainstay of the district's tax
base and with little hope for increase in state or federal funding more of the tax burden will be placed on the

individual property owner. During 2016-2017 Real Estate Taxes comprised 30.60 percent of revenues collected,

Costs related to the District's contribution to the Pennsylvania School Employees Retirement System (PSERS)

started to climb in2010-2011 and are expected to increase over the next l0 years. Rates increased from 5.64

percent in 2010-201I to 8.65 percent in 20ll-2012, 12.36 percent in 2012-2013, 16.93 percent for 2013-2014,
21.40 percent for 2014-2015,25.84 percent for 2015-2016 and increased to 30.03 percent for2016-2017.
Rates are projected to increase a maximum of 4.5 percent annually every year until 2025-2026. This increase

will have a major effect on the District's expenditures.

In 2011-2012 the District implemented a self-insured health plan. Self-insured health costs are difficult to
forecast. To smooth the impact of these increases and decreases in costs, the District established a health

insurance trust.

The District will continue to face budget challenges as federal, state and local revenue sources are projected to
remain stagnant or decline.

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT'S FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT

Our financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors with a
general overview of the District's finances and to show the Board's accountability for the money it receives. If
you have questions about this report or wish to request additional financial information please contact Angel
Green, Business Administrator, at the Blue Mountain School District, 685 Red Dale Road, Orwigsburg,
Pennsylvania 17961, (570)-366-05 I 5.

20



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICÏ

STATEMENT OF NET POSTTTON (DEFTCIT)

JUNE 30, 2017

Governmental
Activities

Business-Type
Activities Total

$

20,689,340

9,396,742
28,340,84',1

826,332
503,1 67

39,067,082

TOTAL ASSETS 59,756,422

(345,625)
5,125,000
4,779,375

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $ 64.535,797 $

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
NET POStTtON (DEF|Crr)

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable, net
Accounts receivable
lnternal balances
lntergovernmental receivables
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
lnventories

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

CURRENT LIABILITIES
lnternal balance
Accounts payable

lntergovernmental payables
Accrued salaries and benefits
Payroll deductions and withholdings
Current portion of long-term debt
Accrued interest
Claims lag
Other current liabilities

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

NON-CURRENT LIABILITIES
Loan payable
Bonds payable
Lease purchase obligations
Other postemployment benefit obligations
Accrued pension obligation
Long-term portion of compensated absences

TOTAL NON-CURRENT LIABILIT]ES

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND
NET POS|T|ON (DEFrClr) $

$ 13,431 ,926
4,075,234

0
70,530

1,859,934
167,092

1,084,624
0

435,265
0

9,074
148,524

0

356
42,827
22,875

$ 13,867,191
4,075,234

I,O74
219,054

1,859,934
167,448

1,127 ,451
22,875

NON.CURRENT ASSETS
Land
Building and improvements (net acc dep)
Furniture and equipment (net acc dep)
Site improvements (net acc dep)

TOTAL NON-CURRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Unamortized bond premiums/discounts - net of amortization
Pension obligation

TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

148,283
419,417
69,896

2,444,699
1,350,792
2,863,017

322,198
203,253

0
7,821,555

0
33,730,000

0
8,582,680

63,036,000
1 ,010,719

106,359,399

TOTAL LIABILITIES 114,180,954

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 114,180,954

NET POS|ïON (DEFlClr)
lnvested in capital assets, net of related debt
Unrestricted (Defìcit)

TOTAL NET POSIT¡ON (DEFICIT)

190,972 114,371,926

2,128,441 30,880 2,159,321
(51,773,598) 467,950 (51,305,648)
(49,645,r57) 498,830 (49,146,327)

64,535,797

658,921 2't,348,261

9,396,742
28,340,841

857,213
503,1 67

0
0

30 881

30,881 39,097,963

689,802 60,446,224

(345,625)
5,125,000

0
0
0 4,779,375

209,784
435,'124
69,896

2,478,556
1,350,792
2,863,017

322,198
211,279

29,013

689,802 $ 65,225,599

$ $$ 61 ,501
15,707

0
33,857

0
0
0

8,026
29.013

148 104

I 000
0
0
0
0

25 205

7,969,659

8,000
33,730,000

0
8,582,680

63,036,000
1,035,924

33,205 106,392,604

181 ,309

9,663

114,362,263

9,663

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI7

Prooram Revenues Net (Exoense) Revenue and Chanqes in NetAssets

Expenses

Charges
for

Services

Operating
Grants and

Contributions

Capital
Grants and

Contributions
Governmental

Activities

0
0
0
0
0
0
0

,246
641,246 (34,249,650)

641,246 (34,249,650)

18,081,546

5,074,824
10,481,871

53,411
0

30,266
33,721,918

(527,732)

(49,135,723)

18,298

ø9.117.425\

Business-Type
Activities TotalFunctions/Programs

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES
lnstruction
I nstructional student support
Administrative and financial support services
Operation and maintenance of plant services
Pupil transportation
Student activities
Community services
lnterest on long-term debt

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES
Food services

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT

GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS
Taxes:

Property taxes, levied for general purposes, net
Public utility, realty, earned income and

miscellaneous taxes levied for general purposes, net
Grants, subsidies, and contributions not restricted
lnvestment earnings
Transfers
Miscellaneous

TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET POSITION - BEGINNING

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

NET POSITION (DEFICIT) - BEGINNING, AS RESTATED

NET POSTTION (DEFICIT)- ENDING

$

395,216 6,491,735

774,612 523,371
'1,169,828 7,015,106

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 25,314,222
2,555,486
5,265,450
3,681,853
2,355,822

887,594
306,872

1,410,548
41,777,847

1.329.437
43,107,2U

3,688,849 $
378,545
355,653
231,681

1,659,800
150,047
27,160

0

$ (2r,35r,089) $
(2,176,941)
(4,909,7e7)
(3,450,172)

(6s6,022)
(616,61s)
(27s,712)
(769,302)

$ (21,351,089)
(2,176,941)
(4,909,797)
(3,450,172)

(6e6,022)
(616,615)
(27s,712)
ø69.302)

274284

20

$ 0
0
0
0
0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

932
0
0 164

00

o (u,249,650)

(31,454\ (31.454\
(31,454) (34,281,104\

0 18,081,546

0
0

398
0

73,720

5,074,824
10.481.871

53,809
0

103.986
74,118 33,796,036

42,664

456,166

0

456,166

(485,068)

(48,679,557)

18,298

(48,661,2s9)

$ (49,146,327)$ (49.645,157) $ 498,830



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

BALANCE SHEET

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30, 2017

ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Cash and cash equivalents
Taxes receivable, net
Due from other funds
lntergovernmental receivables
Other receivables

TOTAL ASSETS

$ 10,111,859
4,075,234

80,251
1,859,934

167,092

General
Capital
Projects

Capital
Reserve

Debt
Service

Special
Revenue

Total
Governmental

Funds

12,138,638
4,075,234

80,251
1,859,934

167,092

$ $7 461
0

0

0

0

255$759 842 098
0

0
0
0

$ 4,378
0
0

0

0

0

0
0
0

't6,294,370 098255759 8424617 4,378 18,321,'149

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF
RESOURCES 0 0 0

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND FUND BALANCES

LIABILITIES
Due to other funds
lntergovernmental payables

Accounts payable
Accrued salaries and benefìts
Payroll deduct¡ons and withholdings
Defened revenue

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$ 16,294,370 $ 7,461

$

759.842 $ 255,098 $ 4,378 $ 18,321,149$ 1,

148,283
69,896

418,499
2,444,699
1,356,902
3,288,990

167,033
69,896

418,499
2,444,699
1,356,902
3,288,990

$ 0
0
0

0
0
0

$$I$ 750
0
0
0
0

0

0
0

0
0
0

$0
0
0

0
0
00

7,727,269

26,000
402,O83

1,600,000
300,000

0

0

750

0

I 0

0

0

0

7,746,O19

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

FUND BALANCES
Committed:

Athletic fund
Health care costs
Retirement
Educational programs

Restricted:
Capital projects
Capital reserve
Debt service
Special revenue

Unassigned
TOTAL FUND BALANCES

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES AND
FUND BALANCES

8,567,101

$ 16,294,370 $ 7,461

7,461 't,741,092

0 0

0
0
0
0

1

0
0
0
0

0
0
0
0

0
I 092

0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0
0
0
0

0
0

0

I
0

26 000
402 083

1 600 000
300 000

70
0

0
0
I

46 7,461
1,741,092

255,098
4,378

6,239,018

74
255 098

40
0

37
239 01

255 098 4,378 10,575,130

$ 1,7 .842 $ 255,098 $ 4,378 $ 18,321,149

See notes to fìnancial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

RECONCILIATION OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCE SHEET
TO THE STATEMENT OF NET POSITION (DEFICIT)

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

AS OF JUNE 30,2017

TOTAL FUND BALANCES . GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement
of net assets are different because:

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial
resources and, therefore, are not reported as assets in
governmental funds.

Cost of capital assets
Less: accumulated depreciation

Long-term liabilities, including bonds payable, are not due and
payable in the current period and are not reported as liabilities
in the funds.

Bond payable
Accrued compensated absences
Other postemployment benefit obligation
Deferred inflows
Pension obligation
Capital leases payable

(36,550,000)
(1 ,010,719)
(8,582,680)
5,125,000

(63,036,000)
(43,017)

82,968,085
(43,901,003)

$ 10,575,130

39,067,082

(104,O97,416)

3,288,991

(345,625)

(322,198)

2,188,879

$ (49,645,157)

Delinquent property taxes receivable will be collected
this year, but are not available soon enough to pay for the current
period's expenditures and are, therefore, deferred in the funds.

Governmental funds report debt issuance premiums and discounts as
an other financing source or use at the time of issuance. Premiums,
discounts, and deferred charges are reported as an unamortized asset
or liability in the District-wide financial statements.

Governmental funds do not report a liability for accrued interest
until due and payable.

Activities of internal service funds properly included within
govern mental activities.

TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT) - GOVERNMENTAL AGTIVITIES

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

ALL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20'17

General
Capital
Projects

Capital
Reserve

Special
Revenue

I
0

0

0

0

0
0

0

0

Total
Governmental

Funds

$ 23,758,957
16,417,801

639,013
40,815,771

22,236,852
13,230,474
1,159,404

77,135
4,024,386

40,728,251

87,520

5,000

Debt
Service

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
lnstructional
Support services
Operation of non-instructional services
Capital outlay
Debt service

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFIGIENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
Settlement

TOTAL OTHER F|NANCTNG SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCES . BEGINNING

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING AS RESTATED

FUND BALANCES - ENDING

$ 23,747,030 $
16,417,801

639,013
40,803,844

22,236,852
'13,230,474
1,159,404

0

4,024,386
40,651 ,I 16

152,728

0 5,000

0 5,000

$$

590

1

0
0

0

0

0
0
0

335
0

0

590
0

0

$

0

0

0

77,135
0

0
0
0

0
0

0 77J35

(65,800)

0

0

(65,800)

I,806,892

0

590

0

0

590

254,508

0

0

1

4,377

0

4,377

$ 4,378

5,000

92,520

10,464,312

18,298

10,482,610

$ 10,575,130

0

152,728

8,396,075

18,298

8,414,373

$ 8,567,101

5,001

2,460

0

2,460 1,806,892 254,508

$ ___L191_ s _1,741,on_ $ __25s,099_

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.

25



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL D¡STRICT

RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
GHANGES IN FUND BALANCES TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

TOTAL NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES. GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Governmentalfunds report capital outlays as expenditures. ln the Statement of
Activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives
as depreciation expense. This is the amount by which capital outlays exceeded
depreciation in the current period.

The issuance of long-term debt provides current financial resources to governmental
funds, while the repayment of the principal of long{erm debt consumes the
current financial resources of governmental funds. Neither transaction, however,
has any effect on net assets. Also, governmental funds report the effect of
issuance costs, premiums, discounts, and similar items when debt is first issued,
whereas these amounts are deferred and amortized in the Statement of Activities.
This amount is the net effect of these differences in the treatment of long-term
debt and related items.

ln the Statement of Activities, interest is accrued on outstanding bonds, whereas
in governmentalfunds, an interest expenditure is reported when due.

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the
District's year end, they are not considered as available revenues in the
governmental funds.

Postemployment benefits are recognized when they are paid on the fund
statements. With the implementation of GASB #45, an estimated liability
for future benefits due will be phased in over several years. This amount
represents the difference between the estimated annual cost and the amount paid

Some expenses reported in the Statement of Activities, such as compensated
absences, do not require the use of current financial resources and, therefore,
are not reported as expenditures in governmental funds.

An internal service fund is used by the District's management to charge the cost
of health insurance to the individual funds. The net revenue of the internal
service fund is recognized in governmental activities.

CHANGE IN NET POSITION . GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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$ 92,520

(1,281,694)

601,605

18,967

429,345

(752,456)

39,1 1 0

324,871

$ (527,732\



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL

GENERAL FUND

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2OI7

Budgeted Amounts
Original Final

Actual
(Budgetary

Basis)

Variance With
Final Budget

Positive
(Negative)

REVENUES
Local sources
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Regular programs
Special progrems
Vocational programs
Other instructional programs
Non-public school programs
Pupil personnel services
lnstructional staff services
Administrative services
Pupil health
Business services
Operation and maintenance of plant services
Student transportation services
Central and other support services
Student activities
Community services
Debt service (principal and interest)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES

EXCESS (DEFTCTENCY) OF REVENUES
OVER EXPENDITURES

oTHER FTNANCTNG SOURCES (USES)
lnterfund transfers
Sale/compensation for fixed assets
Other financing sources
Budgetary reserve

TOTAL OTHER FTNANCING SOURCES (USES)

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES

FUND BALANCE. BEGINNING OF YEAR

PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT

FUND BALANCES - BEGINNING AS RESTATED

40,0'14,968 40,014,968 40,803,844

$ 23,348,338 $
16,146,531

23,348,338 $
16,146,531

520,099

23,747,030 $
16,417,801

639,013520 099

398,692
271,270
118,914
788,876

15,111,547
5,680,79'1
1,575,493

69,478
0

1,600,720
600,1 07

2,530,983
774,920
543,013

3,642,522
2,383,852
1,090,655

845,010
242,960

4,O23,526
40,715,577

15,347,441
5,276,190
1,584,757

21,591
6,874

1,630,548
687,479

2,493,O71
755,838
517,706

3,605,550
2,350,948
1,189,334

852,604
306,799

4,024,386
40,764,391 40,65'1,116 113,275

(700,60e) (74s,423) 152,728 902,151

'15,180,337

5,381,644
1,587,786

21,869
6,875

1,636,371
615,814

2,493,491
776,311
528,691

3,848,916
2,384,126
1,115,O79

855,207
307,487

4,O24,387

(167,104)
105,454

3,029
278

I
5,823

(71,665)
420

20,473
10,985

243,366
33,178

(74,255)
2,603

688
I

5,814
200

2,000
0

0
0
0
0

(5,814)
(200)

(2,000)
0

(741,4O9)

5,308,281

0

5,308,281

$ 4,566,872 $

(741,4Oe)

5,308,281

0

5,308,281

0

152,728

8,396,075

18,298

8,414,373

894,137

3,087,794

18,298

3,'106,092

8,014 (8,014)

4,

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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FUND BALANCE. END OF YEAR 566,872 $ 8,567,101 $ 4,000,229



ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents
Due from other funds
Other receivables
Prepaid expenses
lnventories

TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS

NON.CURRENT ASSETS
Furniture and equipment (net)

TOTAL NON.CU RRENT ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF
RESOURGES AND NET POSITION

CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Compensated absences
Prepaid meals
Due to other funds
Claims lag
Accrued salaries and benefits

TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURGES
Deferred revenues

NET POSITION
lnvested in capital assets - net of related debt
Restricted for legal purposes
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,20'17

$

Food
Service

lnternal
Service

384,1 98
148,282

9,074
0

22,875
564,429 2,487,542

30,881

30,881

0

$ 595,310 $ 2,487,542

15,670
25,206
29,013
69,501

0
33,857

$

173,247 212,233

9,663

0
2,275,309

0
2,275,309

$ 595,310 $ 2,487,542

$ 1,344,354
6,351
9,385

1,127 ,452
0

0

0

0

954$

211

0
0
0

279
0

0

30,880
0

381,s20
4't2,400

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND
CHANGES IN NET POSITION

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

OPERATING REVENUES
Food service revenues
Charges for services
Other operating revenues

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUES

OPERATING EXPENSES
Salaries
Employee Benefits
Purchased professional and technical services
Purchased property services
Supplies
Depreciation
Other operating expenses

TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

oPERAT¡NG TNCOME (LOSS)

NON-OPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Earnings on investments
State sources
Federal sources

TOTAL NON-OPERATTNG REVENUES (EXPENSES)

INCOME BEFORE CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

$

Food
Service

774,612
0

73,720
848,332

lnternal
Service

$o
4,966,327

0
4,966,327

356,780
307,886
552,1 60

31,881
90,249

3,985
369

399
36,605

486,765
523,769

28,791

0

28,791

383,609

$ 412,400

0
4,611,786

16,958
0
0
0
0

1,161
0
0

1,161

338,744

0

338,744

1,936,565

1,343,310 4,628,744

(494,978) 337,583

CONTRIBUTIONS AND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET POSITION - BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION . END OF YEAR

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

PROPRIETARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash received from users
Cash received from other operating revenue
Cash payments to employees for service
Cash payments for insurance
Cash payments to suppliers for goods and services
Cash payments for other operating expenses

NET CASH PROVIDED (USED FOR)OPERATING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM NON.CAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
State sources
Federal sources

NET CASH PROVIDED BY NON-CAPITAL FINANCING AGTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Earnings on investments

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS. END OF YEAR

oPERATTNG TNCOME (LOSS)

ADJUSTMENTS TO RECONCILE OPERATING INCOME (LOSS)
TO NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES:

Changes in current assets and current liabilities
Depreciation and net amortization
(lncrease) Decrease in accounts receivable
(lncrease) Decrease in advance from other funds
(lncrease) Decrease in inventories
lncrease (Decrease) in accounts payable
lncrease (Decrease) in accrued salaries and benefits
lncrease (Decrease) in deferred revenue
lncrease (Decrease) in other current liabilities
lncrease (Decrease) in advances to other funds

TOTAL ADJUSTMENTS

TOTAL CASH PROVIDED (USED FOR) OPERATING ACTIVITIES

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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Food
Service

$ 845,431 $
73,720

(665,502)
0

(759,926)
(36e)

lnternal
Service

4,693,243
0
0

(4,663,948)
0

(16,958)
(506,646) 12,337

36,605
486,765
523,370

0

399 1,161

13,498

1,330,856

17,123

367 076

$ 384,199

$ (494,978)

$ 1,344,354

$ 337,582

0
(304,790)

31,705
0

(52,160)
0
0
0
0

(325,245)

0
0
0

0

3,985
75,779
7,602
8,969

(10,704)
(1,964)
(4,960)
(1,091)

(89,284ì
(11,668)

$ (506,646) $ 12,337



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents

TOTAL ASSETS

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

LIABILITIES
Other current liabilities

TOTAL LIABILITIES

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES

NET POSITION
Unrestricted

TOTAL NET POSITION

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND NET POSITION

Agency

Private
Purpose

Trust

$ 155,283 $ 6,106

155,283 6,1 06

$ 155,283 $ 6,1 06

$ 155,283 $ 0

155,283 0

00

0
0 6,1 06

$ 155,293 $ 6,106

00

6.106

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN NET POSITION

FIDUCIARY FUNDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

ADDITIONS
lnvestment income

TOTAL ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS
Payments in accordance with trust agreements

TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

CHANGE IN NET POSITION

NET POSITION . BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET POSITION . END OF YEAR

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.
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Private
Purpose

Trust

$ 3

250

250

(247)

6,353

$ 6,106

3



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLIGIES:

The Blue Mountain School District (the "District") is governed by the Blue Mountain
School District Board of Education (the "Board"), which has responsibility and
controlover allactivities related to public school education within the District. The
District receives funding from local, state, and federal government sources and
must comply with all of the requirements of these funding source entities. Board
members are elected by the public and have decision-making authority, the power
to designate management, the ability to significantly influence operations, and the
primary accountability for fiscal matters.

The financial statements of the Blue Mountain School District have been prepared
in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of
America (GAAP) as applied to local government units. The Governmental
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The
more significant accounting policies of the District are described below.

ln June 1999, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) approved
Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements-and Management's Discussion and
Analysis -for State and Local Governments.

The financial statements include

o Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), providing an analysis of
the District's overall financial position and results of operations.

o Financial statements prepared using full-accrual accounting for all of the
District's activities.

o A change in the fund financial statements to focus on major funds

The District has implemented the provisions of Statement No. 34 as well as other
new standards related to note disclosure, non-exchange transactions and certain
liabilities and expenditures.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES . continued

REPORTING ENTITY

As required by GAAP, these financial statements present the District and its
component unit, Blue Mountain lnsurance Trust Employee Benefit Plan, for which
the District is considered to be financially accountable. The District is not a
component unit of any other primary government.

The Blue Mountain lnsurance Trust Employee Benefit Plan is a nonprofit
organization established to provide health and welfare benefits to active and
retired District employees. The lnsurance Trust exclusively services the District,
and is presented as an internal service fund of the District.

BASIS OF PRESENTATION

District-wide statements - The statement of net assets and the statement of
activities provide information about the financial activities of the overall district,
except for fiduciary activities. Eliminations have been made to minimize the
double counting of internal activities. These statements distinguish between the
governmental and business-type activities of the District. Governmental activities
generally are financed through taxes, intergovernmental revenues, and other
non-exchange transactions. Business-Type activities are financed in whole or in
part by fees charged to external parties.

The statement of activities presents a comparison between direct expenses and
program revenues for each business-type activity of the District and for each
function of the District's governmental activities.

o Direct Expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a specific
program.

a Program revenues include 1) charges to students or recipients who
purchase, use or directly benefit from goods, services or privileges
provided by a given function and 2) grants and contributions that are
restricted to meeting the operational or capital requirements of a particular
function.

o Taxes and other items not properly included among program revenues are
reported as general revenues.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES . continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - continued

Depreciation expense can be specifically identified by function and is included in
the direct expenses of each function. lnterest on general long-term debt is
considered an indirect expense and is reported separately on the Statement of
Activities. The effect of interfund activity has been removed from these
statements.

Fund Financial Statements - The fund financial statements provide information
about the District's funds, including fiduciary funds. Separate statements for each
fund category - governmental, proprietary and fiduciary-are presented. The
emphasis of fund financial statements is on major governmental and enterprise
funds, each displayed in a separate column. All remaining governmental and
enterprise funds are aggregated and reported as non-major funds.

The lnternal Service Fund is presented in the proprietary fund financial
statements. Because the principal user of the internal services are the District's
governmental activities, the financial statement of the internal service fund is

consolidated into the governmental column when presented in the
government-wide financial statements. The cost of these services is repofted in

the appropriate functional activity.

Proprietary fund operating revenues, such as charges for services result from
exchange transactions associated with the principal activity of the fund.
Exchange transactions are those in which each party receives and gives up
essentially equal values. Non-operating revenues, such as subsidies and
investment earnings, result from non-exchange transactions or ancillary activities.
Enterprise fund operating revenues are related to charges for food in the District's
cafeteria. The primary non-operating revenues are federal nutrition program
grants and commodities received from the U.S. Department of Agriculture.

The fiduciary funds are presented in the fiduciary fund financial statements by type
(agency). Since by definition these assets are being held for the benefit of a third
party and cannot be used to address activities or obligations of the District, these
funds are not incorporated into the District-wide statements.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES . continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - continued

The District reports the following major governmental funds:

General Fund - The General Fund is the District's primary operating fund. lt
accounts for all financial resources of the District, except those required to be
accounted for in another fund.

Capital Reserve Fund - The Capital Reserve Fund is used to account for
maintenance of facilities, capital improvements, replacement and additions to
public works and improvements, purchase of school buses, and for debt service
incurred for capital improvements.

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for financial
resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital facilities.

The District reports the following major proprietary fund types

Food Service Fund - The Food Service Fund is used to account for all financial
transactions related to the food service operation.

lnternal Service Fund - The District has a single internal service fund, which
accounts for the activities of the District's health and welfare benefits.

Other fund types

Agency Funds - These funds account for assets held by the District as an agent
for various student groups and clubs.

Private Purpose Trust Fund - These funds account for assets held by the District
as an agent for an outside party, who has placed restrictions on the use of the
fund's assets.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES . continued

BASIS OF PRESENTATION - continued

Additionally, the District reports the following non-major governmental fund:

Debt Service Fund - The Debt Service Fund accounts for accumulation of
resources for, and the payment of, long-term debt principal, interest, and related
costs.

BASIS OF ACCOUNTING

The district-wide, proprietary, and fiduciary fund financial statements are reported
using the economic resources measurement focus. Revenues are recorded
when earned and expenses are recorded at the time liabilities are incurred,
regardless of when the related cash flows take place. Non-exchange
transactions, in which the District gives (or receives) value without directly
receiving (or giving) equal value in exchange, include property taxes, grants, and
donations. On an accrual basis, revenue from property taxes is recognized in the
fiscal year for which the taxes are levied. Revenue from grants and donations is

recognized in the fiscal year in which all eligibility requirements have been
satisfied.

Governmental funds are reported using the current financial resources
measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting. Under this
method, revenues are recognized when measurable and available. The District
considers all revenues reported in the governmental funds to be available if they
are collected within sixty days after year-end. Expenditures are recorded when
the related fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general

long-term debt, claims and judgments, and compensated absences, which are
recognized as expenditures to the extent they have matured. General capital
asset acquisitions are reported as expenditures in governmental funds.
Proceeds of general long-term liabilities are reported as other financing sources.

All business{ype activities and enterprise funds of the district follow FASB
Statements and lnterpretations on or before November 30, 1989, Accounting
Principles Board Opinions, and Accounting Research Bulletins, unless those
pronouncements conflict with GASB pronouncements.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NoTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - CONtiNUEd

BU DGETI NG

Budgets are adopted on a basis consistent with generally accepted accounting
prinðiples. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general and special
ievenue funds. Project-length financial plans are used for capital projects funds.
All unencumbered budget appropriations, except capital projects, lapse at the end

of each fiscal year.

At the fund level, actual expenditures cannot exceed budgeted appropriations,
however, with proper approval by the school board, budgetary transfers between
account can be made. The budgeted financial statements represented in this

report reflect the final budget authorization, including all transfers.

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand,

demand deposits, and short-term investments with original maturities of three

months or less from the date of acquisition.

lnvestments with a maturity of one year or less at the time of purchase are

recorded at cost or amortized cost. Those with a maturity of greater than one year

are reported at fair value. Changes in the fair value of investments are recorded

as investment income.

TAXES ASSESSED

The following is a listing of the taxes assessed along with their respective tax levy:

Tax Type
Real Estate - Schuylkill CountY

Occupation Tax - Act 511

Total Assessed Valuation

Millage/Rate
37.254

$230.00/person

Assessed
Valuation

$ 18,203,878
3,197,920$ww
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

TAXES ASSESSED - continued

The following is the tax calendar showing levy date, payment periods and
delinquent dates for the above listed taxes:

Levy date
Discount (2%) payment period
Face payment period
Penalty (11o/o) payment period
Delinquent date

July 1

July 1 to August 31

September 1 to October 31
November 1 to December 31

December 31

Taxes which remain unpaid are classified as delinquent taxes receivable.
Revenue from these delinquent taxes that is not collected within 60 days of
year-end is deferred in the fund based financialstatements because it is not known
to be available to finance the operations of the District in the current year. An
allowance has been established to recognize the uncollectible portion.

INVENTORY

lnventories are recorded using the consumption method of accounting and consist
of purchased food, supplies, and surplus commodities received from the federal
government. Food and supply purchases are recorded at invoice cost, computed
on a first-in, first-out method. Surplus commodities are stated at standard costs,
as determined by the Department of Agriculture. ln the fund based financial
statements, commodities received are recorded as deferred revenue until
consumed.

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital assets, which include land, buildings and improvements, and furniture and
equipment, are reported in the government-wide financial statements. The
District defines capital assets as assets with an initial, individual cost of more than
$1,500. Such assets are recorded at historical cost or estimated historical cost if
purchased or constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair
value at the date of donation.

The cost of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the
asset or materially extend assets lives are not capitalized.

Major outlays for capital assets and improvements are capitalized as projects are
constructed. lnterest incurred during construction is not capitalized.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued
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NOTE 1 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

CAPITAL ASSETS - continued

Depreciation is computed using the straight-Line method over the following useful
lives:

Description Useful Life
Land
Land lmprovements
Buildings and lmprovements
Furniture and Equipment
Vehicles

Not Depreciated
20 years

15-30 years
5-15 years
3-15 years

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences are those for which employees receive pay. A liability is
recorded through the use of estimates, which apply historical data to current
factors. The District maintains records of unused absences and applies current
and/or contracted compensation rates to the various types of compensated
absences. Sick leave is recorded using the termination payment method, which
has no current maximum per employee. The District allows only restricted
sabbatical leave and therefore, has no recorded liability in advance of the
sabbatical. The District also records estimated vested retirement incentives for
employees.

ACCRUED LIABILITIES AND LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS

ln government-wide financial statements as well as proprietary fund financial
statements, all accrued liabilities and long-term debt are reported as liabilities in
the statement of net assets. Bond premiums and discounts, as well as issuance
costs, are deferred and amortized over the life of the bonds using the straight-line
method, which approximates the effective interest method. Bond issuance costs
are reported as deferred charges and amortized over the term of the related debt.

ln fund financial statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums
and discounts, as well as bond issuance costs, during the current period. The
face amount of debt issued is reported as other financing sources. Premiums
received on debt issuances are reported as other financing sources while
discounts on debt issuances are reported as other financing uses. lssuance
costs, whether or not withheld form the actual debt proceeds received, are
reported as debt service expenditures.
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NOTE 1 . SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - continued

RESTRICTED ASSETS

Restricted assets are cash and cash equivalents whose use is limited by legal
requirements such as a bond indenture. Restricted assets are reported only in
the District-wide financial statements.

FUND EQUITY

ln the fund financial statements, governmental funds report fund balance in

accordance with GASB No. 54 (See Note 9).

NET ASSETS

Net assets represent the difference between assets and liabilities in the
District-wide financial statements. Net assets invested in capital assets, net of
related debt consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation, reduced
by the outstanding balance of any long{erm debt used to build or acquire the
capital assets.

OTHER POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFIT OBLIGATIONS

During the year ended June 30, 2009, the District adopted the provisions of GASB
Statement No. 45, "Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for
Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions." This statement provides the
accounting and reporting requirements for the benefit plans as well as require that
public sector employers accrue the cost of any postretirement healthcare or similar
benefits (OPEB) they may offer to employees. For the purpose of the financial
statements, GASB Statement No. 45 requires that governments account for and
report the annual cost of OPEB and the outstanding obligations and commitments
related to OPEB in the same manner as they currently do for pensions.
Accordingly, the District's net OPEB obligation for 2017 was reported on the
statement of net assets.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 2 . DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS:

DEPOSITS

Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Districts's
deposits may not be returned. The deposit policy of the school district adheres to
state statutes and prudent business practice. Cash equivalents are defined as
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible to known
amounts of cash and include investments with original maturities of three months
or less. Cash and cash equivalents consist of demand deposits at various
financial institutions.

Under Section 440.1 of the Public School Code of 1949, as amended, the District
is permitted to:

Deposit in savings accounts or time deposits or share accounts of institutions
insured by the Federal Deposit lnsurance Corporation to the extent that such
accounts are so insured and, for any amounts above the insured maximum,
provided that approved collateral as provided by law is pledged by the depository.

At June 30, 2017, the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $14,028,580.
and the bank balance was $14,152,312. Of the bank balance, $514,327. was
covered by federal depository insurance coverage, and $13,637,984. was
exposed to custodial credit risk because it was uninsured and the collateral held by
the depository's agent was not in the District's name.
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NOTE3.GAPITALASSETS:

A summary of capital asset activity during the fiscal year follows

Balance
June 30. 2016

Net Additions
(Deductions)

Balance
June 30, 2017

Governmental Activities :

Capital Assets, Not Being Depreciated
Land $

Total CapitalAssets, Not Being
Depreciated

Capital Assets, Being Depreciated:
Buildings and lmprovements
Site lmprovements
Furniture and Equipment

Total Capital Assets, Being Depreciated

Accumulated Depreciation For
Buildings and lmprovements
Site lmprovements
Furniture and Equipment

Total Accumu lated Depreciation

Total Depreciable Assets, Net

Governmental Activities -
GapitalAssets, Net

Business-Type Activities :

Furniture/Equipment
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Busi ness-Type Activities -
CapitalAssets, Net

9,396,742 $

9,396,742

167,463
8,030

174 321
73,221,529 349,8 4

58,102,731
3,380,933

11,737,865

0 $ 9,396,742

0 9,396,742

58,270,194
3,388,963

11,912,186
73,571,343

(28,651,985)
(2,782,779)

(r 0,834,731)

(1,277 ,368)
(103,017)
(251,123)

(29,929,353)
(2,885,796)

(11,085,854)
(43,901,003)(42,269,495) (1,631,508)

30,952,034 (1,281,694) 29,670,340

$ 40,348,776 $ (1,281,694) $ 39,067,082

(3,985) $ 30,881

0$
(3,985)

182,046
(1 51 ,1 65)

Depreciation expense was charged to functions of the District as follows

$lnstructional
lnstructional Student Support

Administration
Operation and Maintenance of Plant Services
Total Depreciation Expense

1,033,394
355,059

41,272
201,783

$
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 4 - GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT:

A summary of general long-term debt is as follows:

Balance - July 1, 2016
Additions
Reductions
Reductions - Refi nancing
Balance - June 30, 2017

Accrued
Compensated

Absences
$ 1,049,830

0
(3s,111)

0
'I ,01 0,719

Other
Post

Employment
Benefits

s 7,830,224
752,456

Cap¡tal
Leases

$ 't14,751
0

(71,7u)
0

$ 43,0'17

$ 43,017

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of

2012
$ 9,685,000

0
(50,000)

0
$ 9,635,000

$ 100,000

General
Obl¡gation

Bond
Series of

2013
$ 2,385,000

0
(1,175,000)

0
1,210,000

General
Obligaüon

Bond
Series of

2013¡.
$ 685,000

(5,000)
0

680.000

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of
20't4A

$ 2,380,000
0

(665,000)

0
0
0
0

0

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of
201444

$ 9,860,000
0

(5,000)
0

$ 9,855,000

$ 5,000

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of

2015
$ 14,255,000

0
(800,000)

0
$ 13,455,000

$ 825,000

Total
$ 48,244,805

752,456
(2,810,845)

0
$ 46,186,416

$ 2,863,017

0

$ $
0

8,582,680

Due Wìthin One Year $ 0 $ 0

$ $ $
0

1,715,000

$___1¿1!,099_ $_______!,099_ $___029p98_

A summary of general long-term debt, principal maturities, and interest requ¡rements follows:

Cap¡tal

General
Obl¡gat¡on

Bond
Series of

2012
380,893

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of

2013
1,258,400

(48,400)
't,210,000

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of
20134

22,',t04
22,031
21,906
2't,781
21,656

674,813
0

(104,29't\
680,000

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of
2014A.

$ 709,300 $
'I,060,800

$

(55,100)
1 ,7 t 5,000

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of
2014p'A.

280,619

General
Obligation

Bond
Series of

$

2015
't,421,875
2,294,600
3,410,600
3,414,125
3,400,750
I,634,875

0
15,576,825
(2,12',t,825\

$ 13,455,000

Totel
$ 4,1 18,349

4,037,'t93
4,095,16'1
4,125,799
4,193,31'l

't 8,630,818
3,972,395

43,173,026
(6,580,009)

$ 36,593,017

Leeses

45,158
(2,141)
43.017

Year Ending
June 30.

2018
201 I
2020
2021
2022

2023-2027
2028-2030

Total
Less: lnterest

Outstanding Principal

379,243
382,236
379,874
377,5',11

6,046,47',!
3,972,395

1 1 ,918,623
(2,283,623\

$ 9,635,000

280,519
280,419
3't 0,019
393,394

10,274,659
0

11,819,629
(1,964,629)

$ 9,855,000

$

$

$ $ $

$

45
0
0
0
0
0

58
0

0
0
0
0
0

?u291 1]?0J00
0

1,258,400

$
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - continued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 4 - CHANGES lN LONG-TERM DEBT - continued

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES OF 2012

During June 2011, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount of

$9,700,000. The Bonds were issued to partially refund the District's General
Obligation Bonds, Series of 20094 in the amount of $8,555,000. The Bonds carry
interest ranging from 1.10% to 310% and mature in various yearly installments
until 2029.

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES OF 2013

During February 2013, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount
of 96,570,000. The Bonds were issued to refund the District's General Obligation
Bonds, Series of 2008. The Bonds carry interest ranging from 0.40o/o lo 4.00%
and mature in various yearly installments until 2024'

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES OF 20134

During February 2013, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount

of $700,000. The Bonds were issued to finance renovations and improvements to

the Elementary West and other capital improvements. The Bonds carry interest

ranging from 1 .45% lo 2.62% and mature in various yearly installments until 2024.

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES OF 20144

During February 2014, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount

of $g,OSO,OOO. The Bonds were issued to refund the District's General

Obligation Bonds Series AA of 2009. The Bonds carry interest ranging from

0.35% lo 2.O0o/o and mature in various yearly installments until 2019.

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS _ SERIES OF 2O14AA

During April2014, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount of

99,865,000. The Bonds were issued to partially refund the District's General

Obligation Bonds Series A of 2009. The Bonds carry interest ranging from 2.00o/o

to 3.00% and mature in various yearly installments until 2025
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 4 - CHANGES lN LONG-TERM DEBT - continued

GENERAL OBLIGATION BONDS - SERIES OF 2015

During July 2015, the District issued General Obligation Bonds in the amount of
$14,365,000. The Bonds were issued to refund the District's General Obligation
Bonds Series of 2005, the General Obligation Bonds Series A of 2009, the General
Obligation Bonds Series of 2010. The Bonds carry ínterest ranging from .30% to
5.00% and mature in various yearly installments until 2022.

COMPENSATED ABSENCES

Compensated absences at June 30, 2017, consist of the following

Retirement lncentive
Sick Leave/Personal Days

Vacation

Total

Long-Term

Debt

$ 234,000
495,944
290,776

$ 1 ,010,720

Food

Service Total

$ 241,500

513,650

280,776

$ 7,500

17,706

0

$ 25,206 $ 1,035,926
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 5 . RISK MANAGEMENT AND LITIGATION:

This District is exposed to various risks of losses related to torts; theft of, damage

to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and

natural disasters. The District maintains coverage from commercial insurance

companies to cover these risks of loss.

On November 1 , 1981 , the District established the Blue Mountain lnsurance Trust

Employee Benefit Plan (the "Trust")for the purpose of providing health and welfare

benefits to active and retired District employees. The District has combined the

Trust as a component unit and recorded its results of operation on lnternal Service

Fund. lnterfund premiums have been reported as quasi-external transaction.

FUTURE LIABILITY

The District, along with the participating districts of the Schuylkill Vocational

Education Center, will be responsible for a portion of a liability due to another

sending school district based on an overpayment made by the member district.

At the iime of this report, the total amount due for all districts is $193,235 as of
June 30, 2017. The District was responsible for approximately 15.501o/o of
2016-2017 costs and approximately 15.448o/o of 2017-2018 costs. The remaining
portion due will be paid over three years and will be calculated based on the

sending school districts' enrollment.

GRANT PROGRAMS

The District participates in numerous state and federal grant programs, which are

governed by various rules and regulations of the grantor agencies. Costs

óharged to the respective grant programs are subject to audit and adjustment by

the grantor agencies; therefore, to the extent that the District has not complied

with the rules and regulations governing the grants, refunds of any money

received may be required and the collectability of any related receivable at June
gO,2017 may be impaired. ln the opinion of the District, there are no significant

contingent liabilities relating to compliance with the rules and regulations
governing the respective grants; therefore, no provision has been recorded in the

àccompanying combined financial statements for such contingencies.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 6 . POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS:

PLAN DESCRIPTION

The Blue Mountain School District Retiree Health Care Plan (the Plan) is a

single-employer defined benefit healthcare plan administered by the School Board.

The plan.provides postemployment healthcare benefits to eligible retirees of the

District in accordance with the various labor contracts and personnel

policies. At July 1,2016, the latest available report, 36 retired employees were

eligible to participate. lnasmuch as the Plan has no assets, reporting another

employee benefit trust fund in the accompanying financial statements is not required

nor was a separate or stand-alone report issued.

FUNDING POLICY

The contribution requirements of plan members and the District are established and

may be amended by the School Board, subject to applicable labor contracts and

benefit plans. Plan members are required to pay $100. per month towards the
premium for medical, drugs, dental, and vision. The District pays the remaining
premium for the member and remaining premium for member and spouse for those

under Act 93 Agreement. The District also pays the full premium for life insurance in

varying amounts. The length of benefits coverage ranges from five years or from

date of retirement to age 65.

The District may contribute lhe annualrequired contribution of the employer (ARC), an

amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement

45, Accounting and Financial Repofting by Employers for Postemployment Benefits

Other Than Pensions. The ARC represents a level of funding that, if paid on an

ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each year and amortize any

unfunOeO actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. For 2017, the District made no contributions and instead elected to continue

iunding on a pay-as-you-go basis, which amounted to $871,031. for 2017. These

costs áre recognized as an expense when claims or premiums are paid.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 6 - POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS- continued

ANNUAL OPEB COST AND NET OPEB OBLIGATION

For 2017, the components of the District's annual OPEB (other postemployment
benefit) cost for the year, the amount actually contributed to the Plan, and changes in
the District's net OPEB obligation to the Plan were as follows:

Percentage of Annual OPEB Cost Contributed

FUNDED STATUS AND FUNDING PROGRESS

The funded status of the Plan as of July 1, 2016, the date of the most recent
actuarial valuation is as follows:

Annual Required Contribution
Projected Pay-As-You Go Expense
lncrease in Net OPEB Obligation

Net OPEB Obligation, Beginning of Year
Net OPEB Obligation, End of Year

Actuarial Accrued Liability (AAL)
Actuarial Value of Assets
Unfunded AAL (UAAL)

Funded Ratio

Covered Payroll

UAAL as Percentage of Covered Payroll

$ 1,623,487
(871,031)
752,456

7,830,224
$ 8,582,680

53.66%

$ 12,863,455
0

$ 12,863,455

0.00%

$ 15,848,593

81.17o/o
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 6 . POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS . CONtiNUEd

ACTUARIAL METHODS AND ASSUMPTIONS

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of potential occurrences of certain
events in the future. Examples include assumption about future employment,
mortality, healthcare costs trends, inflation, etc. Amounts determined regarding
the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the District
are subject to constant changes and modifications as actual results are compared
with past expectations and new estimates and assumptions are formed regarding
the future. Projections of retiree benefits for financial reporting purposes are

based on current plan activities as it is handled by the District and the benefits are
received by the eligible plan members and include the types of benefits provided at
the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs
between the District and plan members. The actuarial methods and assumptions
used include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term
volatility in actuarial accrued liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent
with the long-term perspective of the calculations.

ln the July 1 , 2016 actuarial valuation, the individual entry age normal actuarial
cost method was used. There were also merit and seniority salary rate increase
assumptions taken into consideration and those are detailed in the actuarial study
and are based on age. There was also an inflationary rate assumption factored
into the calculation. Per the actuarial study, the assumed rate ranges from 10% in

the short-term to 5o/o in the long-term for health care related costs. The UAAL is

being amortized as a level percentage of active member payroll over a period of 30
years.

NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES:

The District leases copiers and mailing system under various operating leases.

The total monthly lease payments are for a five year term with leases beginning
January 2008 through June 2019. The District has the option to purchase the

copiers for fair market value, determined by the lessor, at the end of the lease or
the option to continue the lease on a month to month basis, or return the

equipment.
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NOTE 7 - OPERATING LEASES - continued

The future minimum rental payments are as follows:

Year Ending
June 30,

2018
2019
2020
2021
2022
Total

Amount
$ 86,940

70,668
70,668
70,668
68,874

$ 367,818

Rental expenses for all operating leases for the year ended June 30,2017 was
$79,164.

NOTE 8 - GASB STATEMENT NO. 54:

On June 15, 2010, the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
issued GASB Statement No. 54 (Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental
Fund Type Definitions). This Statement defines the different types of fund
balances that a governmental entity must use for financial reporting purposes.

GASB-S4 establishes criteria for classifying fund balances into specifically
defined classifications that should be based on hierarchy that reflects the extent
to which the government is bound to honor constraints on how those funds can be
spent. Established classifications are as follows:

Nonspendable - Amounts that cannot be spend because they are either in a
nonspendable form or are legally or contractually required to be maintained intact.

Restricted - Amounts constrained to be used for a specific purpose stipulated by
constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation.

Committed - Amounts constrained to be used for a specific purpose determined
by a formal action of the School District Board of Directors (the district's highest
level of decision-making authority).

Assigned - Amounts intended to be used for a specific purpose by the finance
committee or an individual authorized by the governing body.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE I - GASB STATEMENT NO. 54 - continued

Unassigned - Residual amounts available for any purpose not contained in other
classifications.

The District assigned fund balance is fund balance reporting occurring by the
School Board Administration Authority, under the direction of the Business
Manager.

ORDER OF FUND BALANCE SPENDING POLICY

The District's policy is to apply expenditures against nonspendable fund balance,
restricted fund balance, committed fund balance, assigned fund balance, and
unassigned fund balance at the end of the fiscal year by adjusting entries.

First, nonspendable fund balances are determined. Then, restricted fund
balances for the nongeneral funds are classified as restricted fund balance.

It is possible for the nongeneral funds to have negative unassigned fund balance
when nonspendable amounts plus the restricted fund balances for specific
purpose amounts exceed the positive fund balance for the nongeneral fund.

BALAI,ICE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

JUNE 30,2017

Capital

General Projects

Capital

Reserve

Debt Special

Service Revenue

Total

Governmental

Funds

EQUITY

Nonspendable

Restricted

Committed

Assigned for

Unassigned 0

0

2,008,029

2,328,083

0

6,239,018

TOTALFUNDBALAT.TCE $ 8,567,101 $ 7,461 S 1,741,092 $ 255,098 $ 4,378 $

$0$

34255 0980921747

o$
0

$ o$ 0$ 0

78

0

0

461

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

52

10 130



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE g.RELATED ORGANIZATIONS:

Not included in the School's District financial statements are any Parent-Teacher
Associations (PTA), Parent-Teacher Organizations (PTO) and athletic and band

booster clubs. These agencies provide services to students and employees of
the School District, but are separate legal entities having sufficient autonomy in
the management of their own affairs to distinguish them as separate from the
administrative organization of the School District. The School District does not

account for these entities as component units or joint ventures; it does not
maintain an ongoing financial interest or have responsibility for these entities.

NOTE 1O . PRIOR PERIOD ADJUSTMENT - GENERAL FUND:

The District understated accounts receivable as of June 30, 2016. During the
current year the District in which we concurred, made a prior period adjustment
increasing accounts receivable and retained earnings by $t8,298.

NOTE 11 - PENSION:

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
PENSIONS

For purposes of measuring the net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions, and pension

expense, information about the fiduciary net position of the Public School
Employees' Retirement System (PSERS) and additions to/deductions from
PSERS's fiduciary net position have been determined on the same basis as they
are reported by PSERS. For this purpose, benefit payments (including refunds
of employee contributions) are recognized when due and payable in accordance
with the benefit terms investments are reported at fair value.

General Information about the Pension Plan

PLAN DESCRIPTION

PSERS is a governmental cost-sharing, multi-employer defined benefit pension
plan that provides retirement benefits to public school employees of the
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. The members eligible to participate in the
System include all full-time public school employees, part-time hourly public

school employees who render at least 500 hours of service in the school year,

and part-time per diem public school employees who render at least 80 days of
service in the school year in any of the reporting entities in Pennsylvania.
PSERS issues a publicly available financial report than can be obtained at
www. psers.state. pa. us.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE l1 - PENSION - continued

BENEFITS PROVIDED

PSERS provides retirement, disability, and death benefits. Members are
eligible for monthly retirement benefits upon reaching (a) age 62 with at least 1

year of credited service; (b) age 60 with 30 or more years of credited service; or
(c) 35 or more years of service regardless of age. Act 120 of 2010 (Act 120)
preserves the benefits of existing members and introduced benefit reductions for
individuals who become new members on or after July 1,2011. Act 120 created
two new membership classes, Membership Class T-E (Class T-3) and
Membership Class T-F (Class T-F). To qualify for normal retirement, Class T-E
and Class T-F members must work until age 65 with a minimum of 3 years of
service or attain a total combination of age and service that is equal to or greater
than 92 with a minimum of 35 years of service. Benefits are generally equal to
2o/o ot 2.5o/o, depending upon membership class, of the member's final average
salary (as defined in the Code) multiplied by the number of years of credited
service. For members whose membership started prior to July 1 ,2011, after
completion of five years of service, a member's right to the defined benefits is

vested and early retirement benefits may be elected. For Class T-E and Class
T-F members, the right to benefits is vested after ten years of service.

Participants are eligible for disability retirement benefits after completion of five
years of credited service. Such benefits are generally equal lo 2o/o or 2.5o/o,

depending upon membership class, of the member's final average salary (as
defined in the Code) multiplied by the number of years of credited service, but
not less than one-third of such salary nor greater than the benefit the member
would have had at normal retirement age. Members over normal retirement age
may apply for disability benefits.

Death benefits are payable upon the death of an active member who has
reached age 62 with at least one year of credited service (age 65 with at least
three years of credited service for Class T-E and Class T-F members) or who has
at least five years of credited service (ten years for Class T-E and Class T-F
members). Such benefits are actuarially equivalent to the benefit that would
have been effective if the member had retired on the day before death.
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FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 11 - PENSION - continued

CONTRIBUTIONS

Member Contributions

Active members who joined the System prior to July 22, 1983, contribute at
5.25o/o (Membership Class T-C or at 6.50% (Membership Class T-D) of the
member's qualifying compensation.

Members who joined the System on or after July 22,1983, and who were active
or inactive as of July 1,2001, contribute at6.250/o (Membership Class T-C) or at

7 .5Oo/o (Membership Class T-D) of the member's qualifying compensation.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2001 and before July 1 , 2011,
contribute at7.50o/o (automatic Membership Class T-D). For all new hires and

for members who elected Class T-D membership, the higher contribution rates
began with service rendered on or after January 1,20O2.

Members who joined the System after June 30, 2011, automatically contributed
at the Membership Class T-E rate of 7.50o/o (base rate) of the member's
qualifying compensation. All new hires after June 30, 2011, who elected Class
T-F membership, contribute at 10.30% (base rate) of the member's qualifying

compensation. Membership Class T-E and Class T-F are affected by a "shared

risk" provision in Act 12O of 2010 that in future fiscal years could cause the
Membership Class T-E contribution rate to fluctuate between 7.50% and 9.50%
and Membership Class T-F contribution rate to fluctuate between 10.30% and

12.30o/o.

Employer Contributions:

The school district's contractually required contribution rate for fiscal year ended
June 30, 2017 was 29.20% of covered payroll, actuarially determined as an

amount that, when combined with employee contributions, is expected to finance
the costs of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an additional
amount to finance any unfunded accrued liability. Contributions to the pension
plan from the District were $1,472,430. for the year ended June 30, 2017.
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NOTE 11 - PENSION - continued

PEA'S'OA' LIABILITIES, PEVSIOru EXPENSE, AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED TO
PE VSTOwS

At June 30, 2017, the District reported a liability of $63,036,000. for its
proportionate share of the net pension liability. The net pension liability was
measured as of June 30, 2016, and the total pension liability used to calculate
the net pension liability was determined by rolling foruvard the System's total
pension liability as of June 30, 2015 to June 30, 2016. The District's proportion
of the net pension liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year
reported covered payroll as it relates to the total one-year reported covered
payroll. At June 30,2016, the District proportion was .1272o/o, which was a

decrease of .0024o/o from its proportion measured as of June 30, 2015.

For the year ended June 30,2017, the District recognized pension expense of
$6,394,000. At June 30, 2017, the District reported deferred outflows of
resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions from the
following sources:

Deferred
Outflows of
Resources

Difference between employer contri butions and
proportionate share of total contributions $ 5,125,000

$5,125,000. reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions
resulting from District contributions subsequent to the measurement date will be
recognized as an addition of the net pension liability in the year ended June 30,
2017. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related pensions will be recognized in pension expense as
follows:

Year Ended
June 30

$ 742,000
742,000

2,108,000
1,533,000

0

Total Deferred Outflows of Resources

2017
2018
2019
2020
2021

5tt

$ 5,125,000



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - cont¡nued

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 11 - PENSION - continued

PEA'S'OA' LIABILITIES, PE'VS'Oil EXPENSE, AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED

TO PENSIONS - continued

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS

Total pension liability as of June 30,2016 was determined by rolling fon¡vard the
System's total pension liability as of the June 30,2015 to June 30,2016 using
the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods included in the
measurement:

Changes in assumptions used of the Total Pension Liability beginning June 30,
2016.

The lnvestment Rate of Return was adjusted from 7.50o/o to 7.25o/oa

o The inflation assumption was decreased from 3.0% to 2.75o/o

o Salary growth changed from an effective average of 5.50%, which was
comprised of inflation of 3.00%, real wage growth and for merit or seniority
increases of 2.50o/o, to an effective average of 5.00%, comprised of inflation
of 2.75o/o and2.25o/o for real wage growth and for merit or seniority increases.

o Mortality rates were modified from the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Annuitant
Tables (male and female) with age set back 3 years for both males and
females to the RP-2014 Mortality Tables for Males and Females, adjusted to
reflect PSERS' experience and projected using a modified version of the
MP-2015 Mortality lmprovement Scale. For disabled annuitants the
RP-2000 Combined Disabled Tables (male and female) with age set backT
years for males and 3 years for females to the RP-2O14 Mortality Tables for
Males and Females, adjusted to reflect PSERS' experience and projected
using a modified version of the MP-2015 Mortality lmprovement Scale. The
actual assumptions used in the June 30,2016 valuation were based on the
experience study that was performed for the five-year period ending June 30,
2015. The recommended assumption changes based on this experience
study were adopted by the Board at its June 10,2016 Board meeting, and
were effective beginning with the June 30,2016 actuarial valuation.
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NOTE 11 - PENSION - continued

PEVS'ON LIABILITIES, PE'VSION EXPEAJSE, AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED
TO PENSIOwS - continued

ACTUARIAL ASSUMPTIONS - continued

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation
percentage and by adding expected inflation.

The pension plan's policy in regard to the allocation of invested plan assets is
established and may be amended by the Board. Plan assets are managed with
a long-term objective of achieving and maintaining a fully funded status for the
benefits provided through the pension.

Long-Term
Target Expected Real

Asset Class Allocation Rate of Return
Global public equity
Fixed income
Commodities
Absolute return
Risk party
lnfrastructure/MLPs
Real estate
Alte rnative investments
Cash
Financing (LIBOR)

22.5%
28.5%

8.0%
10.Oo/o

10.0%
5.0%

12.0o/o

15.Oo/o

3.Oo/o

-14.Oo/o

5.3%
2.1%
2.5o/o

33%
3.9o/o

4.8o/o
4.0o/o
6.60/o

0.2%
O.5o/o

100%

The above was the Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of
geometric real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2016.
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NOTE 11 - PENSION - continued

PEVS'O'V LIABILITIES, PE'VS'ON EXPENSE, AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS
OF RESOURCES AND DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES RELATED
TO PENSIONS - continued

DISCOUNT RATE

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 7.25o/o. The
projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that
contributions from plan members will be made at the current contribution rate
and that contributions from employers will be made at contractually required
rates, actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected
rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected
benefit payments to determine the total pension liability.

SENSITIVITY OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET
PENSION LIABILITY TO CHANGES IN THE DISCOUNT RATE

The following presents the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate
of 7.25o/o, as well as what the net position liability would be if it were calculated
using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower (6.25%) or one
percentage point higher (8.25o/o) than the current rate:

Current
1o/o Discount 1o/o

Decrease Rate lncrease
6.25% 7.25o/o 8.25%

Districfs proportionate share of
the net pension liability $ 77,11O,O00 $ 63,036,000 $ 51,210,000

PENSION PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION

Detailed information about PSER's fiduciary net position is available in PSERS
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report which can be found on the System's
website at www. psers. pa.qov.
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

A. SUMMARY OF AUDIT RESULTS

I Auditor's report expresses an unqualified opinion on the financial statements of the
Blue Mountain School District.

2. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the financial statements are
reported in the report on compliance and on internal control over financial reporting
based on an audit of financial statements performed in accordance with Government
Auditing Standards.

3. No instances of noncompliance material to the financial statements of the Blue
Mountain School District were disclosed during the audit.

4. No significant deficiencies relating to the audit of the major federal award programs
are reported in the Report on Compliance with Requirements Applicable to Each
Major Program and lnternal Control Over Compliance required by the Uniform
Guidance.

5. The auditor's report on compliance for the major federal award programs for the Blue
Mountain School District expresses an unqualified opinion.

6. There were no findings relative to the major federal award programs for Blue
Mountain School District.

7. The programs tested as major programs were as follows

P ram CFDA #
National School Lunch 10.555

L The threshold for distinguishing types A and B Programs was $750,000.

9. The Blue Mountain School District was determined to be a low-risk auditee.

B. FINDINGS - FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AUDIT

None

C. FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS - MAJOR FEDERAL AWARD PROGRAMS
AUDIT:

None
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SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 20í7

Federâl Grântor/ Pass Through GEntor/ Soure
Federal
CFDA

Code Number

Pass Thrcugh
Grantors'
Nlrmbêr

Program
or

Award
Amount

265,669
91,265
89,631

¡t41,968

429,O75
7.196

Grânt Period
Beginning/End¡ng

Delê

07{1-16/0ê3G17

Total
Reæ¡ved
For Yær

A@ed Or
(Defered)
Revenue

June 30, 2016

Aærued Or
(Defened)
Revenue

June 30, 2017
Revenue

Reægnized E)eend ituresPrcaram ïrte
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION
Passed Thrcugh State Departnent of Educat¡on:

E.S.E-A. Trte l- lmproving Basic PrcgEms
E.S.EÂ. Tite ll - lmproving Teactìer Quality
E.S.E.A. Trtle ll - lmproving Teâcher Oualiv

Passed Thrcugh Schuylkill l.U. #29:
IDEA- B

IDEA - B
IDEA- Seclion 619

Passed Through Schuylkill l.U.tfl
Dyslexia and Early lntervention P¡lot

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATON

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES
Passed Through State Departnent ofWelfare:

Med¡€l Assistance Re¡mbußement for Adm¡n¡stration

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH E HUMAN SERVICES

FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY
Passed Through Pennsylvania Emetgency Management Agency:

Publ¡cAss¡stanæ o
TOTAL FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE
Passed Through State DepaÍment of Education:

Regular/Needy BreaKast
Regular/Needy Brækfast
Regular/Needy Breakfast
Regular/Needy BreaKast
National School Luncfr
National School Lunch
Na$onal Sc¡ool Lunch
National School Lunch

Passed Through State Departrnent of Agriculture:
Value of USDA Commodities

TOTAL DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE

SUB.TOTAL

STATE AWARD EXPENDITURES

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

Source Code Leoend:
(l) lnd¡cates ind¡rect fedeEl fi nanc¡al assistance fund¡ng.
(S) lnd¡€tes State match¡ng tund¡ng-

o
(t)
(t)

(t)
(t)

o

(l)

&+.010
84.367
u.367

o1r'174042
02Gt6{042
02|É-174042

07-01-16/093G17
07-01 -l 5/0s30-1 6
07-01-16/093G17

$$ 2ô5,669 $
30,330
89,631

219,296
429,O75

7,19ô

(9,708)

18,298
227,446

265,669 $
40,038
89,631

265,669 $
¡tO,038

89,63r

0
429,O75

7,196

0
0
0

0
0
0

$0

u.027
4.O27
u.173

62-110029
62-1'f 0029
62-1 10029

07-01-15/0ô3G16
07-01-f 6/0è3G17
o7-ot-t6/oÈ3G17

40,000
1,O81,197

0
429,O75

7,196

40.o00
871,609

40,000
87r,609

219 296
0
0

u.o27

93.778

97.036

1 0.553
10.553

N/A
N/A

10.555
10.555

N/A
N/A

10.555

62-'t'.ùo32 80,000
1,4U,4O4

uÆÇ7u2

Other Code Leoend:
(Ð lnd¡€tæ value of USDA æmmodities reæived ¡n erent year.
(B) lnd¡ætes beg¡nn¡ng inventory value of USDA commodities.
(C) lndi€tes value of USDA commodities used in cunent year.
(D) lndi€tes ending inventory value of USDA æmmodit¡es.

See notes to financial statements
wh¡ch are an integral part of this report.

6l

't29-5+08G3

12954-08G3
1295¡t-08G3
12$54-08ù3
12s54{8G3
129trc8G3
129-5¿t-O8G3
't 29-54-O8G3

07-01-15/0ê3G1ô
07-01-16/0G3Gt7
07-01-15/0È3G16
07-01-16/0è3G17
07-01-15/oê3G16
07-01-'t 6/0è3G17
07-0t-15/0È3Gt6
o7-0f -f 6/0È3Gí 7

44,O23
40,130
3,U2
3,392

370,775
370,903

34,786
32,858

't295¿t-08G3 74.697
975,406

0741-'t6/0è3G17 (A)

2,398,802

36,250

g 2,362,552

0
0

o 9,823
9,823

074't-'f 6/0è3Gt7 14,390
14,390

4,567 9,823
4,567 9,823

9,823
9,823

FEMA4267-DR-PA-|07-060FE-00 8.769 0741-16/093G17 8,769 4,567
8,769 4,567

8,7ô9
8,7698,769 8.769

769

ô26
0

51

0
4 420

0
137

0

(l)

o
(s)
(s)
o
(t)
(s)
(s)

o

626
39,288

5l
3,325
4,420

363,378
137

32,218

0
40, t 30

0
3,392

0
370,903

0
32,858

0
u2

0
67

0
7,525

0
MO

(9,663)
(58e)

69.736 (B)

513,179
(14,624).

(e,3s0)
74.697 tC)

52'f .980

0
40,130

0
3,392

0
370,903

0
32,858

74,697 (D)

521,980

1 ,61 ? "'35 22? ,630 1 ,412,181 1 ,412,181 (589)

35,543 0 36,250 36,250 707

$__1,98!,99 $ _____2n_Sæ_$___L929,e91_ $ 1,375,s31 $ (1,2e6)



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

NOTES TO SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

NOTE 1 . SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards is prepared on

the accrual basis of accounting.

NOTE 2 - COMMODITIES:

The beginning and ending deferred income figures listed represent the beginning
and ending commodities inventories in the Cafeteria Fund. These commodities
are received through the State from the U.S. Department of Agriculture. The
commodities are valued at amounts assigned to the various items by the U,S.
Department of Agriculture when the commodities are offered
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BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTRICT

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2017

June 30,
2016

June 30,
2015

June 30,
2014

DISTRICT'S PROPORTION OF THE NET PENSION
L|ABTLTTY (ASSET)

DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET
PENSTON LIABILTTY (ASSET)

DISTRICT'S COVERED.EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET
PENSTON LTABTLTTY (ASSET) AS A PERCENTAGE
OF ITS COVERED.EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

$ 63,036,000

$ 16,475,021

382.610/o

$ 54,057,000 $

$ 16,052,348 $

0.0567%

49,080,000

15,818,808

336.75% 310.25o/o

PLAN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION AS A PERCENTAGE
OF THE TOTAL PENSION LIABILITY 50j4% 54.30o/o 52.24o/o

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years of information

can be comp¡led, information is presented for as many years as is available.

See notes to financial statements
which are an integral part of this statement.

63



BLUE MOUNTAIN SCHOOL DISTR]GT

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT GONTRIBUTIONS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2OI7

June 30,
2016

June 30,
2015

June 30,
2014

CONTRAGTUALLY REQU IRED CONTRIBUTION

CONTRIBUTIONS IN RELATION TO THE CONTRACTUALLY
REQUIRED CONTRIBUTION

coNTRTBUTION DEFICIENCY (EXCESS)

DISTRICT'S COVERED.EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

CONTRIBUTIONS AS A PERCENTAGE OF
COVERED.EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

$ 4,047,000 $ 3,222,000 $ 2,470,000

4,047,000 3,222,000 (2,470,000)

$ 0$0$0

$ 16,475,021 $ 16,052,348 $ 15,818,808

24.56% 20.07% 15.61%

Ultimately, this schedule should present information for the last ten years. However, until ten years of information can

be compiled, information is presented for as many years as is available.

See note to financial statements
whihc are an integral part of this statement.
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